Brandy Butler

CORRESPONDENCE
5/29/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 03927-2018

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'hostmaster@uneedus.com'

Subject: RE: Add as interested person to Docket 20180118

Good morning,

Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to Docket 20180118.
Please let us know if you need any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: hostmaster@uneedus.com [mailto:hostmaster@uneedus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Add as interested person to Docket 20180118

Please add me as an interested person to Docket 20180118 entitled "Implementation of the 689 area code overlay in

the existing 407/321 area code"
Request that items be provided to me by email.
Contact Data:

Email: hostmaster@uneedus.com

Name: Albert Erdmann
Address PO Box 23
Cocoa FL 32923-0023

Telephone # 321-684-6844
Fax# 407-442-0740

Thanks,





